From: Sybil Govender <debtors@sumtasbulk.com:
Sent: Wednesday, 19 March 2025 09:55

To: Celeste Wiggins <celeste@lrsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: POD'S

HI Celeste

There were damages but it was not given back to driver, it was kept at offloading point.
' L]

@~Heinrich
Good Morning Sir,
Please see attached driver Themba reported that the customer found damages when

offloading at Liberty Liquor Queen Street Durban

They claimed for the stock but did not give the driver the damages

i ~ Heinrich +27 72 356 6203

Adrian Ops
@~Heinrich
Good Morning 5ir,...

If they claim damages they need to send that back with driver.

Adrian Ops

~ Heinrich +27 72 356 6203

If they claim damages they need to send that back with driver.

10:30

10:31

Driver just advised that they will speak to you guys as they only wrote it on his DN book and

not the actual invoice

10:33
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VAT No: 6310273454 | CK N - 2011166910
TEL: 031 492 3381 VEENA: 082 771 2819 DEPOT:
TRACKING: 073 182 1677 AMITH: 083 451 9791 50 PRINCE UMHLANGANE RD
EMAIL: sumith@sumtas.com SUMITH: 082 578 2349 RIVERHORSE VALLEY
updates@sumtas.com TASHIL: 079 082 1374 DURBAN
DATE: ‘1. O . 2.< DEL.NOTE: N° (3387
DRIVER NAME: ~ \+1& 1 & /9
TRUCK REG. | STE (5>
TRAILERREG. <497 /T <> o S | = ey
COLLECTION NO.
COLLECT FROM: DELIVER 7O :
r:"._ L LN 1_" LA N 4;\:-’,’ 5 (',_ § ‘ oA Ty Ld Do Crr _-‘_:-
FliAckH e/ T H Lureey -.H) \_\,'J 2=
: .-ll——l' T : ,lc;'."‘ i

§ gl J el _._‘_‘.\\ |
SEAL NO.
QTY ITEM / GOODS

5.8 (e et AN R KV LSt
SEALS CHECKED YES/NO | COMMENTS
SHORTAGES DAMAGES RETURNS
Job Cf Hess Xelo KeJulBS
REASON OF SHORTAGES / DAMAGES / RETURNS
CHECKED BY
SIGN
PALLETS CHEP BROWN L

LOADED DELIVERED RETURNED DAMAGED
PALLET CONTROL NOTE Y X
TRANSFER HIRE ADVICE NOTE Y X
CHEP RECEIPT NOTE Y X
TAX INVOICE Y X
SECURITY EXIT NOTE Y X
GRV./ MANIFEST Y X
GOODS RECEIVED BY DATE: '
SIGN _ TIME:

POPSPRINT - 031 301 3291



SOUTH AFRICA

Tel: 0219038874
Fax: 0219033880

A Brambles Company 4252564940
From: References: Dates :
CHEP Global ID: 2700048462 Reference: Shipment Date:
Address : 9746203983 14/03/2025
Liquor Runners Cape Town CC Other Reference: Effective Date:
Kuilsriver DIASA 14/03/2025
31 Industrie Street Capture Date:
CAPE TOWN 14/03/2025
7580

Transporter: Own Transport

[Vehicle Reg No: 155STBGP

Shipped To:

Notes(Hand Written):

CHEP Global ID:
Address:
Liquor/R Dbn Spirits
89 Barrier Lane

Clairwood Logistics Park, Pocket 3A
MOBENI

4052

SOUTH AFRICA

Tel: +270317054986
Fax: +270317057431 (0)000000000

2700048255

Created by:
Hendricks Charles :- pp-hendricha
deept@lrsa.co.za

Equipment Quantity |
~ 1-B1210A-1200x1000 Block Pallet S SV S .30,
Total 30

Shipper's Signature

Driver Name
TEMBA

Received By

@or&‘@oﬁ/’\ M LARA

Date Received

17 l/o‘:f; ’) 0% 5

Redeiver's Signature and Date Driver's Signature

—

11 70’3//"15/
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SUMTAS SUMTAS
LIS TICS ESL K i

SUMTAS GROUP —~ INCIDENT REPORT

SUMTAS DETAILS

DRIVER NAME: “THeNEA DATE /77 [OR [

TRUCK REG 185 Sis Ge TIME = M=

TRAILER REG 1R STECP- | 9 5B Gt PLACE /_lgwfi-f ', QuEes
SAP OFFICER NAME AR NO

SAPS OFFICER CONTACT DAMAGE A

PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU HAVE OBTAINED A COPY OF PICTURE OF THE POLICE REPORT

THIRD PARTY DETAILS

FULL NAME ID NO
COMPANY CELL NO
VEHICLE TYPE WORK NO
_REG NO DAMAGE
DRIVERS STATEMENT ]

T Lord by Lieun Pumex$ CrPe, 10svn . T Mrp

MRuce ANy arnAaGes . wnen T WAS (0 LiBe~ty
E(_/[@uh(‘s’ n e ofFltoAadria oire tihe
CenSerm &7 e Nobcs Some o‘.ﬁm:ege;e L e
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THIRD PARTY SIGN DRIVER;NQ"
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